Memorandum

To: Clubs, Captains, Presidents
From: Director of Lifesaving & Education, Simon Torsellini
CcC: BOM, LSEC

Date: 30th October 2015

Pages: |1

Subject: | Radio Call Signs - Sydney Branch

Dear Clubs

We have been asked by a club to provide the Call Signs for season 15-16, please
see below for this information.

SLSS SOG Services Call Signs

Sydney Support Ski 2

RWC - Cronulla

Sydney Support Ski 3

RWC - Maroubra

Surf Rescue 30 Offshore Rescue Boat - Surf Rescue 30

Sydney 10 Support Operations Manager/Rescue Coordinator - Matthew Evans
Sydney 11 Rescue Coordinator - Joel Wiseman

Sydney 12 Rescue Coordinator - George Shales

Sydney 15 Director of Lifesaving & Education — Simon Torsellini
Waverley 11 Duty Officer - Gerald Stephenson

Waverley 12 Duty Officer - David Jenkins

Waverley 13 Duty Officer - Andrew Ugarte

Randwick 11 Duty Officer - Clive Stiff

Randwick 12 Duty Officer - Trent Thomas

Randwick 13 Duty Officer - John Restuccia

Sutherland 11 Duty Officer - James Caterson

Sutherland 12 Duty Officer - Michael Hodsdon

Sutherland 13 Duty Officer - Kane Hughes

Regards

Simon Torsellini

DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING & EDUCATION




